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From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:51 AM


To: Israel, Joshua; Jeffrey Rieker; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Shasta RPA Science Work Plan


Attachments: ShastaRPASciencePlan_011618.pdf


Hi Jeff, Garwin,


Attached is the Final Draft of the Shasta RPA Science Work Plan, prepared for stakeholder review. After our


meeting on Thursday, Josh provided a "Version Preface" to explain and direct any further review of the


document, which has been included.


As I recall, Jeff, you had suggested that the Science Plan be included and sent out with other workshop


materials, like the webEX information and a tentative agenda? It seemed like Maria was interested in circulating


the Science Plan sooner rather than later to try and get the most feedback, but I also remember, Jeff, you saying


that this week was very busy?


Garwin and Jeff, how would you like to proceed with circulating the attached Science Plan? Can I leave it to


you, or would you rather I send it out to the Stakeholder Meeting #4 list of invitees?


Thanks,


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

